HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
March 16, 2005
1:56 p.m

CALL TO ORDER

Co- Chair Meyer called the House Finance Conmttee neeting to
order at 1:56:04 PM

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative M ke Chenault, Co-Chair
Representative Kevin Meyer, Co-Chair
Representative Bill Stoltze, Vice-Chair
Representative Eric Croft
Representative Ri chard Foster
Representati ve M ke Hawker
Representative Jim Holm

Representative M ke Kelly
Representative Carl Mses

Representati ve Bruce Weyhrauch

VEMBERS ABSENT

Represent ati ve Reggi e Joul e

ALSO PRESENT

Representative Mark Neuman; Representative Tom Anderson;
Mark Preno, General Manager, Anchorage Water & Waste Water
Uility (AWAW); Suzanne Cunningham Staff, Co-Chair Meyer,;
Shal on Szymanski, Staff, Representative Lesil MGuire; Chip
Wagoner, Executive Director, Catholic Community Conference,
Juneau; Brian Hove, Staff, Senator Seekins

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Kate Gard, Chair, Regulatory Conm ssion of Al aska; Janes
Keene, Engineer, Regulatory Comm ssion of Alaska; Virginia
Rusch, AARP, Anchorage; David Kranich, Potter Creek Water
Conmpany, Anchorage; Larry Meyers, Deputy D rector, Tax
Di vi si on, Al aska Departnent  of Revenue; Vickie Qte,
Executive Director, Association of Alaska Native dains
Settlement Act (ANCSA); Sharon MConnell-Gllis, Executive
Director, Doyon Foundation; Kathy Mayo, President, Doyon
Foundat i on; Stan Harrington, Anchor  Poi nt Chanber  of
Commerce; Any Freeden, Senior Controller, Shared Services
Departnment, Cook Inlet Tribal Council; WIlliam Bomar,
Settlers Bay; Wayne Aderhol d, Homer

SUMVARY

HB 108 "An Act relating to the regulation of water and
sewer utilities of political subdivisions that are

House Fi nance Committee 1 03/16/05 1:56 P. M



not in conpetition wth other water and sewer
utilities.”

CSHB 108 (FIN) was heard and HELD in Commttee for
further consideration.

HB 61 "An Act relating to licensing for a Calcutta pool
as a gane of chance."

CSHB 61 (FIN) was heard and HELD in Commttee for
further consideration.

HB 88 "An Act relating to certain weapons offenses
involving mnors; to aggravating factors in
sentencing for certain offenses conmtted agai nst
a school enployee; and providing for an effective
date."

HB 88 (FIN) was postponed.

SB 42 "An Act extending the reporting date for and the
termnation date of the Task Force on Naturopathic
Scope of Practice; and providing for an effective
date."

SB 42 was REPORTED out of Conmttee with a "do
pass" recomendation and with a zero fiscal note
from the Departnent of Comrerce, Comunity and
Econom c Devel opnent.

1: 56: 18 PM

HOUSE BILL NO. 108

"An Act relating to the regulation of water and sewer
utilities of political subdivisions that are not in
conpetition with other water and sewer utilities.”

REPRESENTATI VE TOM ANDERSON expl ained that HB 108 changes
existing law by adding lines 5-8 on page 2, which would
exenpt Anchorage Water & Waste Water Uility (AWA) from
regulation by the Regulatory Comm ssion of Alaska (RCA).

The |anguage states that a water wutility owned by a
political subdivision that does not directly conpete wth
another water wutility is exenpt from RCA regulation. He
noted that the city of Pelican is the only city still

regul ated by the RCA. Last year’'s legislation regarding
this issue was HB 515, but time ran out before it was
passed.

Representative Anderson related that local control is the
issue, and there is no evidence that shows that RCA is any
better for the consunmer in Anchorage. He noted that he has
worked with AWW, the Myor’'s office, the Anchorage

House Fi nance Committee 2 03/16/05 1:56 P. M



Assenbly, and Anchorage | egislators to develop a plan for an
oversight authority over the utility to maintain the |eve
of consunmer protection while encouraging and fostering
stronger |ocal governnments of locally owned and operated
water utilities. He opined that the new CS addresses
concerns about the assenbly’s overseeing rates.

Vice-Chair Stoltze asked what the overall goal of the bill
i S. Representati ve Anderson explained that the goal is to
di sconti nue paynent to RCA, and allow for a public protest
process, better access to utilities, and parity with other
muni ci palities.

MARK PREMO, GENERAL MANAGER, ANCHORAGE WATER & WASTE WATER
UTILITY (AWANJ), stated that the main reasons for HB 108 are
to attain parity and local <control, and because RCA
regul ati on processes are very slow and expensive, and not
responsive to local needs. Al other communities in Al aska
publicly own utilities.

M. Preno testified in support of HB 108. He rel ated that
the bill would exenpt AWAU from econom c regul ation by RCA
During the last session, the House of Representatives
approved HB 515, which would have served the sanme purpose,
but tinme ran out and the Senate did not act on the bill

M. Preno shared the two reasons why the Minicipality of

Anchorage (MJA) desires exenption from RCA current
regul ati on procedures are slow and expensive and are non-
responsive to |ocal needs. He shared that from 1993 to

2003, AWM filed only mnor housekeeping and procedural
matters with the RCA and never requested a rate increase,
yet ratepayers paid approximately $2.8 mllion in regul atory
assessnments during this period. |In 2004, AWW paid $445, 000
to cover the cost of regulation and estinates are that nore
t han $500,000 will be paid in 2005. He enphasized that the
greater cost is in the form of preparing filings and in
regul atory | ag. H story and present events show that |oca
regul ation is faster, |ess structured and nore econom cal .

M. Preno shared that the RCA process was designed for
private wutilities and is not entirely appropriate for
muni ci pal utilities. The RCA process is very structured and
intimdating to a ratepayer. The RCA is not accountable to
Anchorage residents. The nmunicipality is nore responsive to
| ocal needs and is directly accountable to the ratepayers
and rmnuni ci pal voters through public hearings.

M. Prenb nmaintained that self-regulation has worked
effectively in Anchorage. He cited the proven track record
of the Port of Anchorage, Merrill Field, and Solid Wste
Servi ces. AWNU has provided its custoners with excellent

service, |low stable rates and sound finances, w thout the
assistance fromthe RCA. MDA supports the establishnment of

House Fi nance Committee 3 03/16/05 1:56 P. M



a strong, independent authority to oversee and regul ate AWW
inlieu of the RCA

M. Preno enphasized that the MOA supports anmendnents to HB
108. During the hearing before the House Conmerce and Labor
Comm ttee, sone nenbers proposed strengthening the bill to
i nclude |anguage that the bill not beconme effective until
the municipality created an authority designed to protect
t he consuner. There was also interest in addressing the
transition of the current rate case AWMJ has before the RCA
M. Prenb referred to a letter (copy on file) which states
Mayor Begich’s support for establishing an authority made up
of a board of experts appointed by the mayor and approved by
the assenbly, which would serve 5-year staggered terns. The
board woul d be responsible for the operation and managenent
of AWAU under the oversight of the nunicipal assenbly. Both
the board and the assenbly would have to hold public
hearings on all rate increases.

M. Preno indicated that the MOA woul d support an anmendnent
requiring that HB 108 not becone effective until the MOA

creates an authority. It would also support an anendnent to
address the transition of the current rate case if self-
regul ati on occurs. The passage of HB 108 would bal ance

consunmer protection with financial soundness and AWAU woul d
continue to operate on a sound busi ness basis.

2:07: 29 PM

Representative Foster MOVED to ADOPT work draft 24-LS0455\ G
Craver, 3/15/05. Representative Wyhrauch objected for
di scussi on purposes.

Representative Holm asked why Pelican is not involved in
this process. M. Preno replied that he does not know He
recalled testinmony during HB 515 |ast session that it is
related to when Pelican took over the water system fromthe
cold storage fisheries processor. Representative Holm
inquired if the Regulatory Conm ssion of Al aska would be
testifying. Co-Chair Meyer replied yes.

Representati ve Wyhrauch asked if Section 1 in the new CS
was added by the House Labor and Commerce Commttee.
Representati ve Anderson said yes. He asked why the intent
of the commttee is not directly stated in a letter, as
opposed to including it in the bill. Representati ve
Ander son deferred to M. Preno.

2:10:44 PM

M. Preno speculated that Section 1 is the wording provided
by legislative legal council. Representative Wyhrauch
di scussed the nerits of having a letter of intent. He

rationalized that the goals of the city are net, the
public’'s interest is net, and the legislature’s duty of

House Fi nance Committee 4 03/16/05 1:56 P. M



passing law is nmet. Representative Anderson said he has no
problem with attaching a letter of intent. Representati ve
Weyhrauch suggested that the commttee consider this idea.

Co-Chair Meyer agreed to allow Representative Wyhrauch a
day to research and possibly draft such a letter.

Vice-Chair Stoltze asked if the |egislative intent should be
codified with “shall”. M. Preno explained that eighteen
nonths ago there were two very separate issues, the
termnation of self-regulation and the desire for an
authority to run the utility in a nore businesslike manner.
Now the two issues are joined together in this bill. The
MOA will nove forward to form an authority to govern the
utilities. However the |egislature decides to handle it,
the MOA will be supportive.

2:14: 23 PM

Vice-Chair Stoltze wondered if rate collections by the new
authority could possibly run into the sane problens as the
RCA had. M. Preno explained that the regulatory charge
woul d no | onger be charged to consuners under the new pl an.

2:15:57 PM

Vice-Chair Stoltze asked if MOA would replicate a surcharge.
M. Prenp said no. Vice-Chair Stoltze asked where the noney
would conme from M. Preno replied rate structures that the
board would set. Vice-Chair Stoltze inquired whether the
board or the assenbly has final authority. M. Prenp said
the board. Vice-Chair Stoltze asked if the assenbly has any
role in setting rates. M. Prenp said the assenbly would
approve the rates as stated in the charter through a public
heari ng process.

2:18: 34 PM

Co-Chair Meyer voiced simlar concerns. He maintained that
the authority concept is a good idea, with the understandi ng
that the authority serves with the assenbly’s approval. M.
Prenb explained there would be seven board seats based on
specific expertise with staggered 5-year terns, appointed by
the mayor and confirned by the assenbly, and onIy renmoved by
cause. Co-Chair Meyer asked if AWM and Pelican are the
only two areas still under RCA.

Representative Anderson said that is correct. He stated
that the questions and concerns are fair because there could
be a nonopoly by the assenbly and the mayor. He suggest ed
that 3-year terns mght be nore appropriate. He naintained
that it is not the intent of the bill to save noney by
reducing rates, but to bring in local control.

House Fi nance Committee 5 03/16/05 1:56 P. M



2:23: 05 PM

Co-Chair Meyer agreed with the idea of 3-year terns.

Represent ati ve Weyhrauch W THDREW his OBJECTI ON t o adopt the
CS as a work draft. There being NO OBJECTION, it was so
or der ed.

In response to a question by Vice-Chair Stoltze, M. Preno
defined a conpeting entity as an entity that has overl appi ng

service areas and provides the sane service. Smal |
utilities have their own service areas. He pointed out that
the bill is for regulation, not for service area regul ation.

Co- Chair Meyer opened up public testinony.
2.25:46 PM

KATE 3 ARD, CHAIR, REGULATORY COW SSION OF ALASKA, related
t hat Anchorage has a very well run utility and the MOA shoul d
take pride in it. She voiced a concern that the consuner
should be offered the sanme level of protection from rate
i ncreases that they have now RCA has not gone through a
rate case with the utility for several years. The city is
putting forward a step in the right direction so that
consuners can be certain of stability in the utility. She
cited maintenance problens in Fairbanks when their utility
becane unregul at ed. She related strengths of the Anchorage
utility. She expressed appreciation for the opportunity for
consuners to have a fully-bedded rate structure.

2:30: 25 PM

Representati ve Weyhrauch asked if the bill affects Pelican.
Ms. Gard replied that it does not. She explained that when
Pel i can Seafood transferred the water utility to the city it
was concerned about rate increases and the city agreed to
conme under econom c regul ation.

Co- Chair Chenault asked about the fiscal note, the three new
positions, and their effect on RCA Ms. G ard explained
that RCA collects revenues based on a percentage of total
grow h revenues of all regulated utilities, and AWM has $60

mllion in revenue in its pool, which wll begin to
decrease. Decreased revenues will lead to a snaller budget,
and decisions will be nade based on a smaller operating

budget . She opined that it is not good public policy to
require an entity to continue to be regulated just to
provi de regul atory cost charges to the agency.

Vice-Chair Stoltze referenced M. Prenp’s testinony about

smaller utilities not affecting service areas. Ms. G ard
agreed with M. Preno’s conclusions. Vice-Chair Stoltze

House Fi nance Committee 6 03/16/05 1:56 P. M



asked if a balloting process would be needed when a LID is
proposed, if this bill passes.

2:35:41 PM

JAVES KEENE, ENG NEER, REGULATORY COWM SSI ON OF ALASKA,
explained that RCA would retain control of a service area
but woul d not have jurisdiction over specific LIDs and W Ds.
Vice-Chair Stoltze asked what would be left for RCA to
manage. M. Keene replied that if the entire AWM service
area were to be altered, RCA would review the alteration.
Vice-Chair Stoltze asked if alter neans to create a new
service area, as well, and if approval would be needed by
RCA. M. Keene replied yes and expl ained the procedure.

2: 38: 00 PM

VIRG NI A RUSCH, AARP, ANCHORAGE, related her background in
utility regulation. She shared that AARP has over 30,000
menbers in Anchorage and nore in the surrounding area. She
voi ced a concern about the way AWAU is regul ated, and noted
that AARP supports having utility rates determned by an
i ndependent agency wth adequate expertise and staff,
allowing public participation and having a well-funded
consuner advocate. She enphasi zed that passage of HB 108
woul d derail the rate case that is in progress right now.
RCA should be able to consider the Attorney GCeneral’s
filings. She shared a negative experience in Fairbanks when
the city sold all of its municipal utilities to a regul ated
i nvestor-owned utility. She concluded that AARP reconmends
a “no” vote on HB 108.

2:50: 22 PM

DAVI D KRANI CH, POTTER CREEK WATER COWPANY, ANCHORAGE,
related his experience with unregulated utilities and RCA
He naintained that RCA is a great resource because they help
regul ate according to accepted utility managenent practices.
He voiced concern that a board appointed by the nmayor nmay
not have needed expertise. By utilizing RCA, maintenance
probl ens may be avoi ded. He spoke against HB 108.

2:54: 16 PM

Co-Chair Meyer cl osed public testinony.

Vice-Chair Stoltze MOVED to ADOPT Anmendnent 1. Co- Chair
Meyer OBJECTED for discussion purposes.

SUZANNE CUNNI NGHAM  STAFF, CO CHAIR MEYER, expl ained that
Amendnent 1 anmends the title of the bill to provide for an
effective date and for a contingent effective date. There
was sone concern about AWA, which was owned by a political
subdi vi sion, comng out from underneath the regulation of

House Fi nance Committee 7 03/16/05 1:56 P. M



the RCA, and a lack of consunmer protection and |ack of
authority over the utility. Ms. Cunni ngham referred to a
witten promse from Mayor Begich letter (copy on file),
whi ch establishes an authority comm ssion conposed of seven
menbers wth staggered five-year terns to deal with consuner
protection issues.

Co-Chair Meyer asked Representative Wyhrauch if his
concerns are assuaged.

Representative Wyhrauch replied that he has witten a
conceptual anendnent that deals with his concerns.

Co- Chair Meyer W THDREW hi s OBJECTI ON to adopt Anmendnent 1

Representative Hol m OBJECTED. He referred to line 13 in the
anendnent and related that he comes from Fairbanks and
remenbers problens with an appointed board. He pointed out
that there is no structure in Arendnent 1 that protects the
consuner. He opined that it works better right now in
Fai rbanks wth RCA oversight. He questioned whether
appointing an authority is the best way to allow for
consuner protection, but he acknow edged the need to get rid
of excessive regul atory rates.

2:59:47 PM

Co-Chair Meyer agreed with Representative Holm about the
i nconsi stency of the effectiveness of authority comm ssions.
He expl ained the advantages of having a body separate from
the Anchorage Assenbly to be used as a checks and bal ance
when determ ning rates.

Vice-Chair Stoltze pointed out a concern about the Anchorage
Parking Facility. He ternmed it a “political entity run
anok.”

Ms. Cunni ngham addressed Representative Hol m s concern about
the requirenents of the comm ssion. She explained that when
drafting the contingency |anguage, |egal services was
hesitant about inserting specific stipulations about the
boar d. She concluded, “This was the closest that we could
get to require that there be sonme kind of authority
comm ssion in place that was approved by the governing body
of the political subdivision.”

Representative Holm repeated that it is a difficult
situation. He again related how nuch better it is today in
Fai rbanks w th RCA providing services.

3:04: 33 PM

Representati ve Hawker suggested that Representative Holnis
objections mght be about the whole bill rather than

House Fi nance Committee 8 03/16/05 1:56 P. M



Amendnent 1. The words “fair and open process” are in the
anendnent in order to provide sound |anguage based on
standard industry practices. He opined that the anendnent
provi des adequate control and oversight by the RCA, prior to
the RCA ceding its control. He asked if he is on track with
his ideas.

Ms. Cunningham replied yes. The board nust be in place
before the utility can cone out from under RCA regul ation

Representative Hawker added that a standard for the board
has been established, and the chair of RCA nakes the
determnation that the standard has been net. Ms.
Cunni ngham agr eed.

3:07: 01 PM

Vice-Chair Stoltze concurred with Representative Hawker’s
anal ysis of the assurances in the anendnent.

Represent ati ve Hol m W THDREW hi s OBJECTI ON.

Co- Chair Meyer spoke in support of Amendnent 1. There being
NO OBJECTION, it was so ordered.

3:.08:26 PM

Represent ati ve Weyhrauch MOVED to ADOPT Conceptual Anmendnent
2, which would renove the intent |anguage in the bill and
make it a part of the statute. Representati ve Hawker

OBJECTED for di scussi on purposes.

Representative Wyhrauch explained that page 1, lines 6-9
woul d read, “Section 1. A water or sewer utility owned and
operated by a political subdivision that is exenpt from AS
42.05 as provided by AS 42.05.711(b)(2)(B) and (C), added by
sec. 2 of this Act, shall establish fair and open public
processes for rate setting.” The words, “The uncodified | aw
of the State of Al aska is anended by adding a new section to
read:” woul d be del et ed.

Representative Croft requested information about nunicipa
charter restrictions and how nuch | eeway the |egislature has
to mandat e procedures.

Represent ati ve Hawker | ooked at the construct of Conceptua
Amendnent 2. He questioned which entity is being directed
by the word “shall”, the utility or the political
subdi vi si on. Representative Weyhrauch anended Conceptua
Amendnent 2, to renove Section 1 because Anendnent 1 al ready
di scusses the “fair and open process”.

Representative Hawker renoved his OBJECTION to adopt
Conceptual Amendnent 2, as anended.

House Fi nance Committee 9 03/16/05 1:56 P. M



Represent ati ve Weyhrauch enphasi zed that by striking Section
1 it is not the intent of the commttee to strike the idea
of a fair and open public process.

3:13:47 PM

M. Prenpb, in response to an earlier question about water
utility rates and the Anchorage tax cap, pointed out that
they are independent and separate.

HB 108 was heard and HELD in Commttee for further
consi derati on.

3:14: 47 PM

HOUSE BILL NO 61

"An Act relating to licensing for a Calcutta pool as a
gane of chance."”

SHALON SZYMANSKI, STAFF, REPRESENTATIVE MCGU RE, expl ai ned
that under current state law there is a very narrow and
specific list of allowable ganes of chance for charitable
purposes. This bill would add “Cal cutta pool” to that |ist.
Cal cutta pools have been held in the past to raise noney for
charity. The way that one is run is that prior to the
sporting event, the teans are auctioned off and the noney is
put into a pot. The person who is the high bidder on the
W nning team gets a predeterm ned percentage of the pot and
the remaining noney goes to the organization holding the
permt. Calcutta pools present no nore harmto the public
than other charitable giving activities such as “rat races”,
classics, and pull tabs, which are already |egal.

Representative Stoltz MOVED to ADOPT work draft 24-LS0281\F
Luckhaupt, 3/04/05. There being NO OBJECTION, it was so
or der ed.

In response to Representative Wyhrauch’s question, M.
Szymanski expl ai ned how a Cal cutta pool worKks.

Representative Stoltz asked about the derivation of the
gane. Ms. Szymanski replied that she does not know.

3.18:21 PM

Representative Hawker noted that there have been three
expansions of the statutes. He questioned why the
prohi bition on mnunicipalities conducting ganmes of skill and
chance are not just renoved. Ms. Szymanski declined to
answer .

3:20: 07 PM

House Fi nance Committee 10 03/16/05 1:56 P. M



LARRY MEYERS, DEPUTY DI RECTOR, TAX DI VI SI ON, ALASKA
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, testified via teleconference. He
noted that he oversees charitable gam ng for the departnent.

3:20: 52 PM

Vice-Chair Stoltze asked how the proposed statute would
interface with existing statute. He observed the conplexity
of the statutes.

M. Meyer noted that Calcutta pools have been in the state
of Alaska in an unauthorized form It would be an expansion
and woul d have an inpact around the state. He noted that
comunities from around the state could gane on the w nner
of the Iditarod. They would need to provide gam ng permts
and reports and the state would receive one percent of the
prizes awarded. The real benefit would go to the charities.
Calcutta gamng occurs in only three other states, all in
western areas. He predicted that Calcutta pools would be
exciting events.

3:25:40 PM

Vice-Chair Stoltze observed that it would be a significant
change and questioned the departnent’s position. M. Meyers
stated that there are risks and rewards with every new
program From the charity’s point of view, the activity
w Il be beneficial. He stressed the need to bring current
practices “above the table”. He noted limtations on
participation: no one under 18 can wager.

3:28:12 PM

In response to a question from Vice-Chair Stoltze, M.
Meyers suggested that the scope could be limted to specific
classifications and the legislation could narrowy define
events.

3:29:22 PM

Representative Croft asked what the effect would be of
allowing entities to do whatever they want. M. Myer
observed that there are social and econom c inpacts to the
extension of charitable gamng. He was not prepared to
comment further on the ram fications.

3:30: 44 PM

VI CKI E OTTE, EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR, ASSCCI ATI ON OF ALASKA NATI VE
CLAI M5 SETTLEMENT ACT (ANCSA), testified via tel econference
in support of the legislation. She observed that charitable
gam ng helps to provide assistance to non-profits and people
in need. She stressed the difficulty of raising noney for
charities and noted that nmany would participate in golf

House Fi nance Committee 11 03/16/05 1:56 P. M



t our nanment s. One Calcutta event raised $800 thousand for
charity before it was deened to be illegal. She spoke in
support of the |egislation and enphasi zed those that it would
hel p.

3:33: 52 PM

SHARON MCCONNELL- G LLI S, EXECUTI VE Dl RECTOR, DOYON
FOUNDATI ON, testified via teleconference in support of the
| egi slation. She observed that Doyon provides schol arshi ps,
which rely on revenues from fundraisers and corporate
contributions. Doyon Foundation anticipates additional
schol arship dollars could be raised through Cal cutta pool s.

3:35:43 PM

KATHY MAYO, PRESI DENT, DOYON FOUNDATI ON, testified via
tel econference in support of SB 61. She opined that Calcutta
pools would bring in noney from new sources.

AMY FREEDEN, SENI OR CONTROLLER, SHARED SERVI CES DEPARTMENT,
COOX INLET TRIBAL COUNCIL, testified via teleconference in
support of HB 61, which would provide another tool for non-
profit fundraising. She observed the reduction of support
for non-profits and the difficulty of maintaining funds. She
t hought that the Calcutta pools would be centered on golf.

3:38: 44 PM

Vice-Chair Stoltze noted that the testinony centered on golf.

WLLI AM BOVAR, SETTLERS BAY, testified via teleconference in
support of HB 61. He noted that he has participated in a
nunber of Calcutta pools, which only benefited the players.
He stressed that the legislation would be a successful way
for non-profits and |local charities to raise funds.

3:42: 08 PM

STAN HARRI NGTON, ANCHOR PO NT CHAMBER OF COWMERCE, testified
via teleconference in support of the bill. He observed that
they have operated a Calcutta tournanment for the last two
years unaware of its illegality. He echoed sentinents of
previous testifiers and encouraged passage of HB 61 with an
effective date. He added that they plan to hold a King
Sal non tournanment during Mther’s Day.

3:45: 39 PM

CH P WAGONER, EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR, CATHOLIC COVMUNI TY
CONFERENCE (CCC), Juneau, responded to previous questions.

Each gane of skill and chance should be evaluated to see its
af fect on popul ation. Addi ction to gamng is the primry
I Ssue. The Catholic comunity is concerned about its

House Fi nance Committee 12 03/16/05 1:56 P. M



effects on children and about wagering on coll ege canpuses.
If Calcutta pools cause addictive behavior there would be
concern. Three percent of ganblers are addicted, at imense
cost to society.

3:49: 26 PM

Vice-Chair Stoltze noted that CCC sells raffle tickets. M.
Wagoner observed that they are curtailing raffle activities.

Vice-Chair Stoltze referred to testinony that indicated that
the legislation would greatly expand gam ng activities and
questioned if the scope should be narrowed. M . \WAgoner
agr eed.

3:51:12 PM

Vice-Chair Stoltze MOVED to ADOPT Anmendnent 1 on behal f of
Representati ve Neuman. Co-Chair Meyer OBJECTED for the
pur pose of discussion.

REPRESENTATI VE MARK NEUMAN, spoke in support of Anendnent 1
He noted that it wuld allow a crane classic as an
aut hori zed formof charitable gaming. Profits would go to a
non-profit radio station in Tal keetna and to sandhill crane
| and preserves.

3:53:55 PM

Representative Holm clarified that the radio station (KFAR)
in Fairbanks, a non-profit, has a goose classic. He
inquired if birds fell into the category of animal classics.

In response to a question by Representative Holm Vice-Chair
Stoltze noted that the goose classic was passed in the md-
ei ghties in Fairbanks. All of the animal classics have
specific references and are in the generic animal classic
cat egory.

Representative Hol m questioned where it would end, if there
should be statutes for every aninmal that conmes back to
Alaska in the spring. He suggested that “animal classic”
shoul d be identified.

3: 55: 38 PM

Representati ve Neuman observed that the Gane Comm ssion has
to identify each activity. He noted that the crane classic
refers to sandhill cranes.

Co-Chair Meyer W THDREW hi s OBJECTI ON. Vice-Chair Stoltze
W THDREW Anendnent 1.

House Fi nance Committee 13 03/16/05 1:56 P. M



HB 61 was heard and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

3:57:44 PM

SENATE BILL NO 42

"An Act extending the reporting date for and the
termnation date of the Task Force on Naturopathic
Scope of Practice; and providing for an effective
date."

BRI AN HOVE, STAFF, SENATOR RALPH SEEKINS, explained the
history of the task force and the intention of the bill
whi ch shoul d now have a broader base of support.

Co-Chair Meyer asked if the fiscal note is a zero note. M.
Hove said it is.

Representati ve Hawker asked why the deadline was extended
and why there is a zero fiscal note. M. Hove replied that
it is inportant to have the force of law to obtain better
results from the task force. He related that there is no
cost and nothing is budgeted.

4.:01:40 PM

Vice-Chair Stoltze asked why it is a statute instead of a
resolution. M. Hove responded that the bill norphed froma
naturopathic bill into a naturopathic task force.

Representative Foster MOVED to report SB 42 out of commttee
with individual recomendations and the acconpanying fiscal
note. There being NO OBJECTIQON, it was so ordered.

SB 42 was REPORTED out of Conmttee with a "do pass”
reconmmendation and wth a zero fiscal note from the
Departnent of Comrerce, Community and Econom ¢ Devel opnent.

ADJ QURNVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 4:04 PM

House Fi nance Committee 14 03/16/05 1:56 P. M



